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gl " GOABY ANO GEQREYIS SURVEY

Xovember 1, 1905,

"~ Mr. Andrew Braid,

Assistant in charge of Office.
Sir: |

In reply to the verbal reguest of Mr, C,E.,Deetz, of the 30th
unltimo, in regard to the plane of reference used by Lieut. R.Wain-
wright, U.S8.N., for réduction of soundings in the Hgdson River,
F.Y., in 1854, I have to report ae)follows:

Two tlde gauges were establishéd by Lieut.Wainwright in the
Husdon River in 1854, the lower one being at Crugers Ferry, and
the upper gauge at Peekskill.

The direct mean 0f the low waterg observed at Peekskill wes
1.9 feet on the gauge at that station, while the corresponding
reading of mean low water on the Crugers Ferry was 1,0 foot; yet
it sppears from an exsmination of the soundings that the reading
of 1.9 £t. wae used for reduecing bhoth geuges. This makes all
soundings referred to the Crpgefs Ferry gsuge 0.9 ft.too~great.

There appéars to have bten other mistskes msds in the'sonnd-
ing records, a few of which were noted as follows: The soundings
along 1line B, 131 to 141 , were reduced to a plane of 2 9 feot on
the Crugers Ferry gauge. ‘ In line F, 113 to 141, the eorrections .
for tides were subtracted when they should have been added.
Respectfully yours,

&P d-%

Chief of Tidal Divisiop,
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. Bepurtiment of Commerce amd Taboe |0 ERFED TO
VEC COAST AND GEODETIC survey LDOAWING SZCTION.
" Washington A
December 5, 1905, /Rl s

Mr. Andrew Braid,

Assistant in charge of Office.
8ir: |

In sccordence with the memorendum request of the
28th ultimo, from G.H.Deetz, the reductions for tides
for portions of the work'of Lieuten&nt.ﬁ. Wainwright
in the Hudson Biver, New Yofk,.in 1854, have been ex-
amined. o ! .

The :evision covered the following positions:
144, 244, 38°4, 444, 531, 8 B, 15°C, 26 ¢, 37 C,
end 9 X, It was found thet the reducers, which are
giVen‘ithhe'sonnding record, were nearly & foot too
small, aslexplained in m& letter to you of November 1,
1905. Hence when the new corrections for tide are ap-
plied, the o0ld sbundinga will be about & foot less than

they were.
Respectfully yours,

A4 M/L;g,

 Chief of Tidsl Division.



